2018 Census Test—Informed Delivery®
With the U.S. Postal Service®

Informed Delivery notifications make it even easier to respond

to the 2018 Census Test.

The U.S. Census Bureau and the U.S. Postal Service

are collaborating to provide Providence County,
R.l., with an easy, safe way to respond to the 2018
Census Test anytime, anywhere.

When your digital preview of the 2018 Census
Test mailing arrives through the Postal Service’s
Informed Delivery feature, click on the “Respond
Now” image to immediately respond to the 2018
Census Test.

Not an Informed Delivery customer? Sign up at
https://informeddelivery.usps.com.

What is Informed Delivery?

The U.S. Postal Service is enhancing the mail
experience with Informed Delivery—an optional

notification feature that provides eligible residential

consumers nationwide with a daily digital preview
of their household’s mail.

Participating consumers can preview grayscale
images of the outside of their household’s
letter-sized mailpieces that will be arriving soon.
Mailpiece images are available via e-mail
notification, online dashboard, or mobile app.
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From: USPS <UsPsInformedDelivery@usps.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 1:20:44 PM

To: anycustomer@anymail.com

Subject: Informed Delivery Daily Digest

You have mail and packages arriving soon.

B=.COMING TO YOUR MAILBOX SOON.
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You have mail arriving soon.

View all mail on dashboard >
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Respond Now FROM: U.S. Census Bureau
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Your Informed Delivery notification will include this image.
Click on the “Respond Now” image to go directly to the
2018 Census Test.

Connect with us
@uscensusbureau



